IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA TAMPA DIVISION

ELIZABETH FAIRLEY, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated.

Civil Action No.

Plaintiff,

COLLECTIVE ACTION

v.

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

SEARCH WIZARDS, INC.,

Defendant.

COLLECTIVE ACTION COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Elizabeth Fairley ("Plaintiff"), through her undersigned counsel, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated, files this Collective Action Complaint ("Complaint") against Defendant Search Wizards, Inc. ("Search Wizard" or "Defendant"). The following allegations are based on personal knowledge as to Plaintiff's own conduct and are made on information and belief as to the acts of others.

INTRODUCTION

1. This Collective action is brought pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, 29 U.S.C. §§ 201, et seq. ("FLSA"). Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of the FLSA Collective (defined below), seeks payment of back wages, including overtime compensation, liquidated damages, exemplary damages,

attorneys' fees and costs, and all other relief the Court deems proper.

2. Plaintiff alleges that Defendant knowingly and willfully failed to comply with the FLSA by denying her compensation for all hours worked, including overtime, and capping the number of overtime hours that she could claim for payment per workweek, regardless of whether she worked hours in excess of that amount.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

- 3. This action arises under the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §§ 201-219. As a federal law claim, the Court has original jurisdiction to hear this complaint and to adjudicate the claims stated herein pursuant to 28 U.S.C § 1331.
- 4. Venue is proper in the Middle District of Florida under 28 U.S.C § 1391 because Search Wizards is headquartered in Florida, maintains offices in this judicial district, and a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to Plaintiff's claims occurred within this district.

PARTIES

- 5. Plaintiff Elizabeth Fairley is an individual residing in Matthews, North Carolina. Plaintiff worked for Defendant as a Global Talent Acquisitions Specialist between February 2021 and December 2021. Pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), Plaintiff has consented in writing to be a plaintiff in this action. *See* Exhibit A.
 - 6. Defendant Search Wizards, Inc. ("Search Wizards") is a premier

staffing agency that provides talent acquisition solutions and staff augmentation services to their corporate clients, including Equifax, Microsoft, Expedia, Google, Hewlett Packard, and Starbucks. *See* Client List, Search Wizards, https://www.searchwizards.com/about-us/client-list/ (last viewed Aug. 16, 2022). Search Wizards is a registered Florida corporation and maintains its corporate headquarters at 15 Paradise Plaza, Suite 261, Sarasota, FL 34239. Search Wizards conducts business nationwide.

- 7. At all times material to this action, Defendant is an "employer" within the meaning of the FLSA under 29 U.S.C. § 203(d).
- 8. At all material times to this action, Defendant is an "enterprise" within the meaning of the FLSA under 29 U.S.C. § 203(r).
- 9. Defendant employed Plaintiff and continues to employ similarly situated employees as defined by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 203(d). *See also* 29 C.F.R. 791.2(a).
- 10. At all times material to this action, Defendant employed individuals engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce and/or handling, selling, or otherwise working on goods or materials that have been moved in or produced in commerce by any person, as defined by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C §§ 206-207.
 - 11. Defendant's annual gross volume of sales made or business done

exceeds \$500,000.

12. Defendant is not independently owned and controlled local enterprises within the meaning of 29.U.S.C. § 207(b)(3).

COLLECTIVE DEFINITIONS

13. Plaintiff brings Count I of this lawsuit pursuant to the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), as a collective action on behalf of herself and the following proposed collective:

All current and former non-exempt employees who worked as Talent Acquisitions Specialists or similar roles who are or were employed by Search Wizards in the United States within the past three (3) years and who were not paid for overtime for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) each week (the "FLSA Collective").

14. Plaintiff reserves the right to redefine the FLSA Collective prior to notice or certification, and thereafter, as may be warranted or necessary.

FACTS

- 15. Search Wizards is a premier staffing agency that provides talent acquisition solutions by hiring Talent Acquisitions Specialists, and similar roles, to recruit for and fill high-level job openings with top candidates for its corporate clients, including Equifax, Microsoft, Expedia, Google, Hewlett Packard, and Starbucks. *See* About Us, Search Wizards, https://www.searchwizards.com/about-us/ (last viewed Aug. 16, 2022).
 - 16. Search Wizards provides an essential service of recruiting for and

filling their client's high-level job openings with top candidates as quickly and discreetly as possible.

- 17. Search Wizards provides talent acquisitions solutions for its clients throughout the United States, through its use of Talent Acquisitions Specialists such as Plaintiff and Collective Members.
- 18. Talent Acquisitions Specialists, and employees in similar roles, including Plaintiff and Collective Members, are engaged to recruit for and fill their various high-level job openings. Collective Members carry both active and passive prospective employees through the entire length of Microsoft's onboarding process.
- 19. Plaintiff was employed by Search Wizards recruiting candidates from approximately February 2021 to December 2021.
 - 20. Plaintiff was compensated on an hourly basis and made an hourly rate.
- 21. For overtime purposes, Plaintiff was classified as a non-exempt employee.
- 22. Plaintiff's responsibilities primarily consisted of guiding passive candidates and job applicants through each step of the client's recruitment process. She coordinated interviews, communicated with the client's managers to ascertain their expectations for certain roles, and set out to identify potential candidates that fit the target criteria set forth for each acquisition by the managers.
 - 23. Plaintiff was typically assigned to carry a large number of acquisitions

simultaneously—even as many as sixty-five acquisitions at one time.

- 24. Due to her strenuous workload, Plaintiff typically worked between eight (8) and twelve (12) hours per day, on a daily basis.
 - 25. Plaintiff often worked forty-five (45) to fifty-five (55) hours per week.
- 26. Despite assigning a workload that regularly demanded that Plaintiff work up to fifteen (15) overtime hours per week, Defendant maintained a policy that systematically prevented Plaintiff from claiming all hours worked and receiving proper compensation at the overtime rate for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) in a workweek. More specifically, Defendant instructed Plaintiff to refrain from claiming more than a set amount of overtime on a weekly basis.
- 27. Although Plaintiff regularly worked five (5) to fifteen (15) hours in excess of forty (40) hours per week, Plaintiff was only paid for overtime on a total of ten (10) weeks throughout the entire course of her employment. Furthermore, in the weeks in which Plaintiff was paid overtime, she was only ever compensated for a maximum of 7.5 hours of overtime per week.
- 28. Defendant's overtime policy prevented Plaintiff from receiving compensation for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) per week, as her workload required. Defendant was aware or should have been aware that this work was compensable and should have been recorded and compensated.
 - 29. Plaintiff observed that other similarly situated employees were made

subject to the same pay practices and policies. Defendant was not only aware of and permitted this practice, but the work responsibilities and conditions imposed by Defendant and its clients effectively required this practice.

- 30. In addition, Defendant required that Plaintiff and Collective Members obtain pre-approval for overtime worked from their client's managers. If overtime worked had not been pre-approved by the client, Defendant maintained that they were not required to provide compensation for those hours worked.
- 31. Although Plaintiff requested approval for overtime hours worked, Plaintiff understands that Defendant's client would sometimes deny her requests. In these instances, Defendant did not compensate Plaintiff for her overtime hours worked.
- 32. Defendant was aware or should have been aware that Plaintiff regularly worked over forty (40) hours per week and was entitled to compensation for all hours worked, including overtime.
- 33. Defendant did not pay Plaintiff or other similarly situated employees for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) per workweek and did not pay proper overtime premiums.
- of hours per day that Plaintiff and other Collective Members worked, as required by the FLSA. *See* 29 U.S.C. § 211(c); 29 C.F.R. §§ 516.5(a), 516.6(a)(1), 516.2(c).

- 35. Defendant did not maintain accurate records of the hours that Plaintiff and other Collective Members worked each workday and the total number of hours worked each workweek as required by the FLSA. *See* 29 C.F.R. § 516.2(a)(7).
- 36. Plaintiff and other Collective Members were not paid in compliance with the FLSA.

Defendant Willfully Violated the FLSA

- 37. Defendant's actions in violation of the FLSA were or are made willfully in an effort to avoid liability under the FLSA. Such willfulness is demonstrated by, or may be reasonably inferred from, Defendant's actions and/or failures to act.
- 38. Despite Plaintiff's numerous requests for either a more manageable workload or permission to claim all overtime hours worked, Defendant knowingly, or with reckless disregard, failed to make, keep, and preserve accurate records with respect to Plaintiff and other members of the FLSA Collective sufficient to determine their lawful wages, actual hours worked and other conditions of employment as required by federal law. *See* 29 U.S.C. § 211(c); 29 C.F.R. §§ 516.5(a), 516.6(a)(1), 516.2(c) (requiring employers to maintain payroll records for three years and time sheets for two years, including the exact number of hours worked each day and each week).
- 39. Even though the FLSA requires overtime premium compensation for hours worked over forty hours per week, Defendant did not pay their hourly

employees, such as Plaintiff, proper overtime compensation for overtime hours worked.

- 40. Defendant knew, or absent their own recklessness should have known, that its hourly employees were entitled to such overtime premiums.
- 41. As a company that has been in business for over twenty years, and one that services some of the largest companies in the United States, Defendant has access to resources for advice on its wage and hour obligations. Yet, Defendant failed to pay Plaintiff and other Collective Members all overtime compensation owed.
- 42. By failing to pay all the overtime compensation owed to Plaintiff and other Collective Members, Defendant acted willfully and in reckless disregard of clearly applicable FLSA provisions.

COLLECTIVE ACTION ALLEGATIONS

- 43. Plaintiff brings this lawsuit pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) as a collective action on behalf of herself and the FLSA Collective as defined above.
- 44. Plaintiff desires to pursue their FLSA claim on behalf of all individuals who opt in to this action pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).
- 45. Plaintiff and the FLSA Collective are "similarly situated" as that term is used in 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) because, *inter alia*, all such individuals currently work or have worked pursuant to Search Wizard's common business and payroll practices as described herein, and, as a result of such practices, have not been paid overtime

9

compensation due as described herein. Resolution of this action requires inquiry into common facts, including, inter alia, Defendant's common compensation and payroll practices.

- 46. These similarly situated employees are known to Defendant, readily identifiable, and can be easily located through Defendant's business records.
- 47. Defendant employs and has employed many FLSA Collective members throughout the United States. These similarly situated current and former employees may be readily notified of this action through U.S. mail and/or other reasonable means, and allowed to opt in to this action, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), for the purpose of collectively adjudicating their claims for unpaid wages, liquidated damages, interest, attorney's fees, and costs under the FLSA.

COUNT I Violation of the FLSA (On Behalf of Plaintiff and the FLSA Collective)

- 48. All previous paragraphs are incorporated as though fully set forth herein.
- 49. The FLSA requires that covered employees be compensated for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week at a rate not less than one and one-half ($1\frac{1}{2}$) times the regular rate at which he is employed. *See* 29 U.S.C. § 207(a)(1).
 - 50. Defendant is subject to the wage requirements of the FLSA because

Defendant is an "employer" under 29 U.S.C. § 203(d).

- At all relevant times, Defendant is an "employer" engaged in interstate commerce and/or in the production of goods for commerce within the meaning of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 203.
- 52. During all relevant times, Plaintiff and FLSA Collective Members were covered employees entitled to the above-described FLSA's protections. *See* 29 U.S.C. § 203(e).
- 53. Plaintiff and the FLSA Collective are not exempt from the requirements of the FLSA.
- 54. Plaintiff and the FLSA Collective are entitled to be paid overtime compensation for all hours worked over forty (40) in a workweek.
- 55. Defendant's compensation scheme applicable to Plaintiff and the FLSA Collective failed to comply with either 29 U.S.C. § 207(a)(1) or 29 C.F.R. § 778.112.
- 56. Defendant knowingly failed to compensate Plaintiff and the FLSA Collective Members at a rate of one and one-half (1½) times their regular hourly wage for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week.
- 57. Defendant also failed to create, keep, and preserve records with respect to work performed by Plaintiff and the FLSA Collective sufficient to determine their wages, hours, and other conditions of employment in violation of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C.A. § 211(c); 29 C.F.R. §§ 516.5(a), 516.6(a)(1), 516.2(c).

- 58. In violating the FLSA, Defendant acted willfully and with reckless disregard of clearly applicable FLSA provisions.
- 59. Pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), employers such as Defendant, who intentionally fail to pay its employees wages in conformance with the FLSA shall be liable to the employee for unpaid wages, liquidated damages, court costs and attorneys' fees incurred in recovering the unpaid wages.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff seeks the following relief on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated:

- a. An order permitting this litigation to proceed as an FLSA collective action pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b);
- b. Prompt notice, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), of this litigation to all potential FLSA Collective members;
- c. Back pay damages (including unpaid overtime compensation, unpaid spread of hours payments and unpaid wages) and prejudgment interest to the fullest extent permitted under the law;
- d. Liquidated damages to the fullest extent permitted under the law;
- e. Punitive damages as permitted under the law;
- f. Litigation costs, expenses and attorneys' fees to the fullest extent permitted under the law; and
- g. Such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial on all facts.

Dated: August 19, 2022 Respectfully submitted,

VARNELL & WARWICK P.A.

By: /s/ Janet R. Varnell

Janet Varnell; FBN: 0071072

Brian W. Warwick; FBN: 0605573

1101 E. Cumberland Ave.

Suite 201H, #105

Tampa, FL 33602

Tel: (352) 753-8600

Fax: (352) 504-3301

jvarnell@vandwlaw.com

bwarwick@vandwlaw.com

kstroly@vandwlaw.com

Camille Fundora Rodriguez

Alexandra K. Piazza

BERGER MONTAGUE PC

1818 Market Street, Suite 3600

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Telephone: (215) 875-3000

Facsimile: (215) 875-4620

crodriguez@bm.net

apiazza@bm.net

Attorneys for the Plaintiff and the

Proposed FLSA Collective

Exhibit A

CONSENT TO JOIN AND AUTHORIZATION TO REPRESENT

Pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b)

- 1. I consent and agree to pursue my claims under the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. §§ 201, *et seq.* ("FLSA") arising out of my work with Search Wizards, Inc. and/or related entities and individuals ("Search Wizards").
- 2. I worked for Search Wizards from on or about February 2021 (month, year) to on or about December 2021 (month, year). During this time, I worked for Search Wizards in the following state(s): North Carolina.
- 3. I understand that this lawsuit is brought under the FLSA. I hereby consent, agree, and "opt in" to become a named Plaintiff herein and to be bound by any judgment by the Court or any settlement of this action.
- 4. I hereby designate Berger Montague PC, at 1818 Market Street, Suite 3600, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103, to represent me for all purposes in this action or any subsequent action against Search Wizards.

Signature:

Date:

8/19/2022

Name:
Elizabeth Fairley

Address:
Telephone:

E-Mail:

DocuSigned by:

COMPLETE AND RETURN TO:

BERGER MONTAGUE PC ATTN: Stefana Klipa 1818 Market Street, Suite 3600 Philadelphia, PA 19103

Tel: (215) 875-3033 Fax: (215) 875-4604 Email: sklipa@bm.net

JS 44 (Rev. 04/21) Case 8:22-cv-01905 Dequipent OV File \$ 08/19/22 Page 1 of 1 PageID 16

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)

	ocket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTION	IS ON NEXT PAGE OF	THIS FO					
I. (a) PLAINTIFFS				DEFENDANTS				
Elizabeth Fairley, individually and on behalf of all othe similarly situated				rs Search Wizards, Inc.				
(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff Outside this District				County of Residence of First Listed Defendant Sarasota				
(E	XCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)			NOTE: IN LAND CO	(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES O ONDEMNATION CASES, USE T	,		
				THE TRACT	OF LAND INVOLVED.	HE LOCATION OF		
(c) Attorneys (Firm Name,	Address, and Telephone Number) $ m Va$	rnell & Warwick	κ, P.A.	Attorneys (If Known)				
Janet R. Varnell, 1100 Tampa, FL 33602; 35	E. Cumberland Ave., Ste. 2-753-8600	201H, #105						
II. BASIS OF JURISD	ICTION (Place an "X" in One B	Box Only)				(Place an "X" in One Box for Plaintifi		
1 U.S. Government x 3 Federal Question				(For Diversity Cases Only) P	ΓF DEF	and One Box for Defendant) PTF DEF		
Plaintiff	(U.S. Government Not a	Party)	Citize	en of This State	1 Incorporated or P of Business In			
2 U.S. Government Defendant	4 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship of F	Parties in Item III)	Citize	en of Another State	2 Incorporated and of Business In			
				en or Subject of a eign Country		6 6		
IV. NATURE OF SUIT					Click here for: Nature of			
CONTRACT 110 Insurance	PERSONAL INJURY P	PERSONAL INJURY		5 Drug Related Seizure	BANKRUPTCY 422 Appeal 28 USC 158	375 False Claims Act		
120 Marine	310 Airplane 30	65 Personal Injury -		of Property 21 USC 881	423 Withdrawal	376 Qui Tam (31 USC		
130 Miller Act 140 Negotiable Instrument	315 Airplane Product Liability 36	Product Liability 67 Health Care/	H^{69}	0 Other	28 USC 157 INTELLECTUAL	3729(a)) 400 State Reapportionment		
150 Recovery of Overpayment	320 Assault, Libel &	Pharmaceutical			PROPERTY RIGHTS	410 Antitrust		
& Enforcement of Judgmen 151 Medicare Act	t Slander 330 Federal Employers'	Personal Injury Product Liability			820 Copyrights 830 Patent	430 Banks and Banking 450 Commerce		
152 Recovery of Defaulted Student Loans	Liability 340 Marine	68 Asbestos Personal Injury Product			835 Patent - Abbreviated	460 Deportation 470 Racketeer Influenced and		
(Excludes Veterans)	345 Marine Product	Liability			New Drug Application 840 Trademark	Corrupt Organizations		
153 Recovery of Overpayment of Veteran's Benefits		RSONAL PROPERTY 70 Other Fraud	_	LABOR 0 Fair Labor Standards	880 Defend Trade Secrets	480 Consumer Credit (15 USC 1681 or 1692)		
160 Stockholders' Suits	355 Motor Vehicle 3°	71 Truth in Lending		Act	Act of 2016	485 Telephone Consumer		
190 Other Contract 195 Contract Product Liability	Product Liability 38	80 Other Personal Property Damage	H^{72}	0 Labor/Management Relations	SOCIAL SECURITY 861 HIA (1395ff)	Protection Act 490 Cable/Sat TV		
196 Franchise	Injury 38	85 Property Damage		0 Railway Labor Act	862 Black Lung (923)	850 Securities/Commodities/		
	362 Personal Injury - Medical Malpractice	Product Liability	H^{75}	1 Family and Medical Leave Act	863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) 864 SSID Title XVI	Exchange 890 Other Statutory Actions		
REAL PROPERTY 210 Land Condemnation	_	ISONER PETITIONS		0 Other Labor Litigation 1 Employee Retirement	865 RSI (405(g))	891 Agricultural Acts 893 Environmental Matters		
220 Foreclosure		Iabeas Corpus: 63 Alien Detainee	H'9	Income Security Act	FEDERAL TAX SUITS	895 Freedom of Information		
230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 240 Torts to Land	442 Employment 5	10 Motions to Vacate Sentence			870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff or Defendant)	Act 896 Arbitration		
245 Tort Product Liability		30 General			871 IRS—Third Party	899 Administrative Procedure		
290 All Other Real Property		35 Death Penalty Other:	146	IMMIGRATION 2 Naturalization Application	26 USC 7609	Act/Review or Appeal of Agency Decision		
	446 Amer. w/Disabilities - 54	40 Mandamus & Other		5 Other Immigration		950 Constitutionality of		
		50 Civil Rights 55 Prison Condition		Actions		State Statutes		
		60 Civil Detainee - Conditions of						
		Confinement						
V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" i		1 . 1	4. D.::			.i.4 — 0 M14: 1:-4i4		
1^1 = 1 1		anded from Ellate Court	Reop	stated or 5 Transfe ened Another (specify	r District Litigation	I I		
VI CAUSE OF ACTION	Cite the U.S. Civil Statute u FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §§ 201-219		filing (L	Oo not cite jurisdictional stat	tutes unless diversity):			
VI. CAUSE OF ACTIO	Violation of the FLSA							
VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:	CHECK IF THIS IS A UNDER RULE 23, F.F.		D	EMAND \$	CHECK YES only JURY DEMAND	r if demanded in complaint: : ▼Yes □No		
VIII. RELATED CAS	E(S)							
IF ANY	(See instructions): JUD	OGE			DOCKET NUMBER			
DATE		IGNATURE OF ATTO	RNEY C	OF RECORD	<u> </u>			
8/19/2022	/s	s/ Janet R. Varnell						
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY								
RECEIPT # A	MOUNT	APPLYING IFP		JUDGE	MAG. JU	DGE		

Date:

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the Middle District of Florida ELIZABETH FAIRLEY, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated Plaintiff(s) Civil Action No. v. SEARCH WIZARDS, INC. Defendant(s) SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION To: (Defendant's name and address) SEARCH WIZARDS, INC. c/o Miranda Hinshaw, Registered Agent 15 Paradise Plaza #261 Sarasota, FL 34239 A lawsuit has been filed against you. Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff's attorney, whose name and address are: Janet R. Varnell Varnell & Warwick, P.A. 1101 E. Cumberland Ave. Suite 201H, #105 Tampa, FL 33602 352-753-8600 If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file your answer or motion with the court. CLERK OF COURT

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (n	ame of individual and title, if any)					
received by me on (date)	·					
☐ I personally serve	ed the summons on the individual at	(place)				
1		on (date)	; or			
☐ I left the summon	s at the individual's residence or usu	ual place of abode with (name)				
	, a person o	of suitable age and discretion who res	sides there,			
on (date)	, and mailed a copy to the	ppy to the individual's last known address; or				
☐ I served the sumn	nons on (name of individual)		, who is			
designated by law to	accept service of process on behalf	of (name of organization)				
		on (date)	; or			
☐ I returned the sun	☐ I returned the summons unexecuted because					
☐ Other (specify):						
My fees are \$	for travel and \$	for services, for a total of \$	0.00			
I declare under penal	Ity of perjury that this information is	true.				
		Server's signature				
		Printed name and title				
		Server's address				

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc: